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BIRTHS 

To Dr. and Mrs. Ralph C. Hawk, '40, 
a son was born on February 2, 1945, at 
Clinton, Iowa. 

To Lt. and Mrs. Richard L. Lundvall, 
, 44, a son was born on May 3, 1946, at 
Ames, Iowa. 

To Dr. and Mrs. George E. Riley, '45, a 
daughter was born on April 18, 1946, at 
Georgetown, Kentucky. 

MARRIAGES 

Dr. Thomas T. Bowstead, '44, was mar­
ried to Miss Mary Kaye Knittel at River­
side, Iowa, November 20, 1945. 

Dr. Orlo Haight, '45, was married to 
Miss Mary McCulloch, '45, at Eagle Grove, 
April 27, 1946. They will live in Mount 
Vernon where Dr. Haight is practicing. 

Dr .. D. E. Moore, '45, was married to 
Miss Ilene Meyer, '44, at Hampton, Iowa, 
April 21, 1946. They are residing in De­
corah, Iowa, where Dr. Moore is in gen­
eral practice. 

Dr. Lyle Scott, Jr., '45, was married to 
Miss Naomi Schubert at Ames, Iowa, De-
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cember 21, 1945. Dr. Scott took over the 
practice of the late Dr. O. F. Freed, '11. 
at Huxley, Iowa. 

ARMY 

Lt. Robert C. Banks, '43, of the Veteri­
nary Corps, U. S. Army, and son of Dr. 
C. H. Banks, '12, Tipton, Iowa, was killed 
in an automobile accident, March 15, 1946, 
near Camp San Luis Obispo, California, 
where he was stationed. 

Dr. Russel McNellis, '12, has been pro­
moted to the grade of Colonel in the U. S. 
Army Veterinary Corps. He is stationed 
in Lima, Peru, with the U. S. Military 
Mission in that country. 

Dr. D. R. Wehler, '44, received his com­
mission as lieutenant in the Veterinary 
Corps, September 10, 1945. He had been 
practicing at Everly, Iowa. 

GENERAL 

Dr. Robert Graham, '10, has been ap­
pointed dean of the College of Veterinary 
Medicine at the University of Illinois. 
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Dr. Roger P. Link, '34, has accepted the 
position of professor of physiology and 
pharmacology at the College of Veteri­
nary Medicine, University of Illinois. He 
was formerly assistant professor of physi­
ology at Kansas State College. 

Dr. L. A. Dykstra, '37, was chosen 
president of the Illinois State Veterinary 
Medical Association in January, 1946. 

Dr. Joe Loucks, '43, has returned to 
Manning to resume his position as assist­
ant to Dr. C. L. Wilhite. Dr. Loucks spent 
2 years overseas. 

Dr. Robert M. Young, '43, was recently 
discharged from the army and has opened 
a practice at Parkersburg, Iowa. 

Dr. James K. Hill, '43, opened a prac­
tice at Adel in March, following his dis­
charge from the army. 

Dr. V. O. Ladwig, '43, and Dr. E. R. 
Traux, '15, Sac City, Iowa, veterinarians, 
have formed a partnership of their prac­
tice. 

Dr. Robert Savage, '43, located at 
Monticello, Iowa, following his discharge 
from military service. 

Dr. Norman Nelson, '34, is associated 
in practice with Dr. James Dixon of Tip­
ton, Iowa. Dr. Nelson was formerly with 
the Regional Poultry Research Labora­
tory at East Lansing, Michigan. 

Dr. Edward H. Von Glan, '38, pur­
chased the practice of Dr. A. N. Over­
baugh at Hawarden, Iowa. 

Dr. Allen C. McCone, '45, visited the 
campus May 26, 1948. 
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Dr. Arch J. Murphy, '45, is associated 
with his brother, Dr. Allen J. Murphy, 
'39, at Winthrop, Iowa. 

Dr. John L. Innes, '45, has opened an 
office at Waterville, Iowa. 

Dr. Leroy R. Gallentine, '45, is assisting 
Dr. F. M. Maxwell at Gilman, Iowa. 

Dr. James B. Arnold, '45, has opened a 
practice at West Branch, Iowa. 

Dr. Harry D. McCreedy, '45, former 
Oskaloosa veterinarian, has opened a 
practice at North English, Iowa. 

Dr. V. Carrol Paulson, '45, is practic­
ing at St. Ansgar, Iowa. 

Dr. George A. Leonard, '39, recently 
discharged from the army, has purchased 
the practice of Dr. A. H. Kraus of Maren­
go, Iowa. 

Dr. M. C. Larson, '38, opened a new 
hospital and office at Keystone, Iowa. 

Dr. Donald V. Benson, '45, has changed 
his practice from Ottumwa to Burlington, 
Iowa. 

Dr. James Hood, '39, has purchased the 
practice of Dr. I. W. Moranville, of Du­
rant, Iowa. 

Dr. R. J. Ryan, '42, began practice at 
Garner, Iowa, October 29, 1945. He was 
formerly at Lake Mills, Iowa. 

Dr. W. D. Daugherty, '38, of Sterling, 
Ill., has been elected secretary-treasurer 
of the Illinois State Veterinary Associa­
tion in January, 1946. 
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